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Your reference: TR010029
Our reference:  DIO/SUT/10051694/2021

Dear Sir/Madam,

MOD Safequarding =SITE OUTSIDE SAFEGUARDING AREA (SOSA)

Proposal: Examining Authority’s Procedural Decision in relation to the Applicant's Change Request 7, and
a request for further information in relation to Change Request 8.

Location:  Land to North of Tilbury Station Walton Common Thurrock

Grid Ref: E 555795 N 193705
E 557393 N 190253
E 556783 N 192434

Thank you for consulting Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) on the above proposed development.
This application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence safeguarding areas. We can therefore confirm
that the Ministry of Defence has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.



Yours sincerely

Chris Waldron
DIO safeguarding Officer





